

Action Log – National Park Authority

ID	Meeting Date	Minute Ref	Action Required	By whom	Timescale	Progress
838	14/12/2022	11	Cyber Security - training for Members, esp Rosie as Lead Member,	CL/BB	Spring 2023	RP to ensure training can be accessed and link to be recirculated
875	10/05/2023	6(iv)	Workshop on Risk and Register to be presented to a future meeting	TJ/RG		Workshop now planned for September 20th 2023
878	10/05/2023	8	Greater use of Welsh Language in meetings of the Authority and its Committees	CL	Mid 2023	To be considered as part of the Welsh Language Strategy. A meeting of the Working Group has been arranged for July.
885	21/06/2023	AGM	circulate Membership of Committee, including CJC	CL	Next Meeting	Complete
886	21/06/2023	6(iii)	Give consideration as to whether minutes of CE PR Panel reported to Authority	CL		To discuss with Chair
887	21/06/2023	7	Arrange workshop to discuss income generation including self-evaluation checklist	CL/TJ	Autum 2023	Suggest 4th October am as a date for workshop
888	21/06/2023	9	Review format and contents of AGS for next year	RG	Spring 2024	